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December 5, 2024 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Subject:   Bid No. 8331-M5 Door & Hardware Replacement / WPS 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 

changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 

 

The Bid Opening Date has been moved to Wednesday, December 18, 2024. The time 

remains at 10:00am. 

 

Questions received by our office and answers from the City: 

 

• Are these doors replacement of existing doors or new installations?   Existing doors or 

replacement of pre-existing doors 

 

• Are they doors with frames or just doors slabs? Door slabs with new hinges (see 2.1.2 

INTERIOR DOORS in bid package). 

 

• Can we schedule a walkthrough for the remaining ten buildings? Yes, there will be two 

subsequent walkthroughs. The first will be Monday, December 9, 2024 @ 3:00 PM, for the 

following schools: City View, Lake View, Grafton St. School, Union Hill and Vernon Hill 

School. The second will be Tuesday, December 10, 2024 @ 3:00 PM, for the remaining 

schools: Burncoat Prep School, Francis McGrath Elementary School, Tatnuck Magnet 

School and Goddard.                    

Walkthrough #2  Walkthrough #3 

City View Discovery School  Burncoat Prep School, 

Lake View School  Francis J McGrath Elementary School, 

Grafton St. School,  Flagg St. School 

Union Hill School  Tatnuck Magnet School 

Vernon Hill School.  Goddard School Of Science & Technology 
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• For doors that aren't closing properly due to worn-out hinges, are the installers expected to 

replace the hinges? No, these doors will be addressed by WPS staff prior to installation of 

the new locks and/or door hardware. 

 

• We noticed several doors missing closers that were previously installed. Will these doors 

require new door closers? No, the City is not expecting new door closers to be installed. 

 

• Are you requesting a restricted keyway or open keyway by Schlage? The specified keyway 

would be Schlage Everest 29 T keyway in FSIC. 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 

terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Stephen R. McDonald 

Assistant Purchasing Director 
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